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Subject: Application for Amendment to Export License XSNM01728, Italy.

Dear Mr.Zimmerman:

General Atomic Company (GA) makes application, pursuant to 10 CFR 110,
to amend subject license to extend expiration date for three years and to
increase the amount of special nuclear material on subject license by 1
kg U=235 in 5.1 kg uranium, enriched to 19.9%, to be exported in TRIGA

fuel elements.

GA is engaged in the manufacture and sale of nuclear reactors, nuclear
instrumentation systems, components therefor, and cooperative research in
the development and testing of the components and fuels for research re-
actors. In the normzl servicing of our research reactors we are required
to provide replacement equipment and mzteriasls. In this instance we are
contracted to supply fuel elements to the reactor in Kome which exceed
the current limit. Presently we are expecting additional orders that
will exhaust tho amount covered in the amended license. Since we have a
continuing need to provide fuel elements to Italy, we need the license

amendment as requested.
We request that you issue this amendmént at ycur earliest convenience.
If you have questions, please contact me at T714-455-28232.
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William R. Mowry
Licensing Ac:m1<tr'ator
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